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Memorandum
Item 10c

TO: CCSD School Board Members

FROM: Jackie Hanson, Superintendent

DATE: August 7, 2025

SUBJECT: CCSD Board Negotiations Committee Reassignment

As part of the CCSD School Board’s annual organizational process, each Board Member has the opportunity to
volunteer for committees they are interested in serving on. The purpose of this process is to ensure that all
Board Committees are staffed appropriately and that members are matched to their areas of interest and
expertise. Board Committees require only one (1) Board Member representative, though two (2) members
may volunteer if desired. The Negotiations Committee is the exception, as it requires two (2) members to
ensure adequate representation during labor negotiations.

At this time, CCSD is seeking a reassignment for one (1) Board Member position on the Negotiations
Committee. This change will ensure the committee remains fully staffed and prepared for continued and
upcoming bargaining sessions.

Suggested Motion: Move to approve the reassignment of [One Board Member / Board Member Name] to the
Negotiations Committee, as presented.

Our students will be lifelong learners who will be resilient, compassionate, self-sufficient members of society.
CCSD will provide an environment that empowers every student, every day to transfer their learning to life.



